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WOODS, LASHAWN

Page 1 of 1

From: Stephen Daniels [DUlundoConsultants@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2010 22:22

To: WOODS, LASHAWN

Subject: Public Record Request for videos from Jan. 1, 2007 through August 10, 2010
Hillsborough County Sheriff Office Video Department

Ms. Woods,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and Florida Public records Law, F.S.S. Chapter 119,
DUI undo Consultants, LLC. hereby requests the following video surveillance information for the specific dates

listed below;

1. The video captured on camera ORJ 043 for every day from: January 1, 2007 through November. 5,

2009
for the time frame of: 00:00:01 am  23:59:59 pm

2. For clarification, I am requesting all 24 hrs of video for everyday from Jan. 1, 2007 through November
5,2009.

Please reply to this request via this mail with an estimated cost and estimated competition date for the above public
records request.

Specific information concerning ongoing investigations or that could reasonably be expected to interfere with

enforcement
proceedings; that would deprive any person of a right to a fair trial; that could reasonably be expected to constitute

an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; that could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of a confidential
source;

or that could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safet}y of an individual, is not being sought by

this request.

F.S.S. Chapter 119 provides that “all officers and public bodies shall maintain all records reasonably necessary or
appropriate to

maintain an accurate knowledge of their official activities, the documents that are being requested clearly falls
within the scope of

the statute’s definition.

Please provide me with a estimate of this request.
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request.

Stephen F. Daniels

DUI Expert Witness/Consultant

DUI unds Consultants, LLC

P.O. Box 9403

Treasure Island, Florida 33740-9403

Main: 727-647-4258

www DUTundo.com

TIIS COMMUNICATION IS WORK PRODUCT AND IS INTENDED FOR THE ADDRESSEE ONLY.

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and all attachments are work in progress/ work product and are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 US.C. 2510 2521 and is legally privileged. The conlen!s of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the party or parties addressed and named in the

“To, or Cc”. ings of this ge. This ¢ ion and all h if any, are led to be and to remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable
attorney - cl|ent and or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert
the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, dlstnbute, or copy this message and or any attachments if vou are not the intended
recipient. Do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information ined in this ion or any attach . Although this E-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by DUI undo Consultants, LLC., DUIundo.com, or Stephen F. Daniels, for damage arising in any way from its use. Thank

you
L]
A;‘%Save trees....please consider the environment before printing this email

8/11/2010



P.O.Box 3371
Phone (813)247-8000

D av l d Ge e y She 4 !ff www.heso.tampa.fl.us
Jose Docobo, Chief Deputy

Hillshorough County
Tampa, Florida 33601

August 11, 2010

Stephen F. Daniels

DUI undo Consultants, LLC

P.O. Box 9403

Treasure Island, Florida 33740-9403

RE: ORJ 043 — CBT Video
January 1, 2007 through November 5, 2009
00:00:01 —23:59:59

Dear Mr. Daniels:

I am writing in response to your public records request dated on August 10, 2010. There is no
video/records responsive to your public records request.

A. Michael Perotti, Es/@ire
Acting Division Commander

AMP/1w



